OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Getober 3, 1956

’ C ginclalr (31 & Cas Jompany
Po e Hom LETO
5t dlad, Tosws

Abtentlon: NHr, B, % w%’@m‘s&mtv*s

aduivistrative Ovder BEP-319
Contlovsns

feference io made to your sppliostion Tor spproval of & l¥desore
mopegtundard ges provation wnlt in the Tubb Ses Pool consistiog of the
folloving acreapw: : .

Tounghlp F1 South, fanme 37 Xast
576 & BhfL B/l of Dection 43

¥,

‘ It ie wwierstood that this unit is to be aserived tw yowr foy
Bapton Well Wo. 1, locetod 1790 feet fyom the dorth ond Bupt linss and
in the sw/h We/h of Sectiom 23, TYownshlp 21 South, Humge 37 Tast, WP,
low Uounby, Sew Maxloo.

By suthority grented me under provieions of Hule 5, Jection (dj=0

of the “peelal Bulce and Segulations for the Tubh (s fool, us sl forth
in Drder 2586, you are heyeby autherized te opsrate ihe above deserived
\
|

< 10

soroaze & 6 aon-gbsnderd gos provation welit, with elloweble 0 Do age
aigned therste in sccordancs with Bule 12 of e pool ralvs, baséd upen
the undt aﬂw af 120 acres.

Very truly yours,

‘%i& Ln f 3 . w?‘s‘»v ;
&w%my«? Aenctopr

e NG, Hobbs
i % Tow Sngr. Coms,, Hobbs
Jal




NSP LETTER

AN OF \Or MY01L CONSERVATION COMMISSTON
A . Al
wp 40 M8 ST o BOK 2045
WER SEY T
‘““ HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
Date Sept. 7, 1956
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re:
BOX 871 Propdsed NSP 319
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO I
Proposed KSI,
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated , 8/31/56
for tae Sinclair Oil & Gazs Co. Roy Barton #1-G 23-21-37
Operator " Lease and Well No. © S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

.OoKo""'Co Ro

O.K.-J QWQR.

Yours very truly,

OILGONSERVATION COME

Engineer




